Darryl Carter

From: stuart <stuart@intelligentadvice.com.au>
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 10:02 AM
To: Darryl Carter

Subject: RE: The Moxham Super Fund
Attachments: Moxham CFS Report 9-02-2022.pdf

Morning Darryl,

Please see below as requested. Also attached is a portfolio report with valuations for 9/2/2022



As at 22/02/2022 the total account value is: $411,444.55,

Transaction search results =

To view transaction history select an option:

Date
01/02/2022
27/01/2022
04/01/2022
16/12/2021
06/12/2021

06/12/2021

02/12/2021

01/12/2021

20/11/2021
01/11/2021
28/10/2021
20/10/2021
01/10/2021
23/09/2021
20/09/2021
08/09/2021
01/09/2021
26/08/2021

26/08/2021

21/08/2021
20/08/2021
02/08/2021
31/07/2021
20/07/2021
01/07/2021

Description

Sdviser Service Fee - Monthly

Distribution

Adviser Servics Fee - Monthly

Distribution

Switch in - Rebalance

Switch out - Rebalance

Aithdrawal ,
“Adviser Service Fee - Manthly

Auto investment

Adviser Service Fee - Monthly

Distribution

~Auto investment

.

&dviser Service Fee - Monthly
Distribution

Auto investment

Management Fee mmumwm

Adviser Service Fee - Monthly

Withdrawal
interest
AMI Dishonour

' Auto investment

~Adviser Service Fee - Monthly
Interest ; :
Autoinvestment

Adviser Service Fee - Monthly

| Select an investment option. . v

Gross (%) ; Fees/charges (&) Amount (8) Status

¥ ON-350.00 IO 350.00  Completed
24,20 \ : 24,20 Completed

4 T-350.00 do 350.00  Completed
11,941.79 & 11,941.79 Completed
208,438.83 |/~ 208,438.93 Completed
-208,438.93 ,,\\ 208,438.93  Completed
-5,000.00 ,@,Mxx 5,000.00 Completed

+ -350.00 a7 350.00  Completed
5,000.00 (A) / - 5,000.00 Completed
vA -350.00 e LS 350.00 Completed
0.10 ‘ 0.10  Completed
500000 (3) 5,000.00 Completed

K 2350.00 e WAS 350.00 Completed
1,964.15 7 @&\ ; 1,964.15  Completed
5,000.00 Ox ‘ 5,000.00 Completed
80.45 LSS 80.45 Completed

K =35000 352 URS 350.00 Completed
-23,061.64 23,961.64 Completed
1.75 1.75. Completed
-5,000:56 5,000.56 Completed
5,080.00 5,000.00 Completed
JL -350.00 Croea bt 350,00 Completed
2.17 . 2.17 - Completed
500000 () 5,000.00  Completed
235000 TJor  CfmLf 350.00  Completed




Auto investment 20/07/2621 1:00:10 AM

Transactiondetall
Option ; ; Gross () Fee A%v Net {4} Unit price (§) : Units
CFS Index Aust Share 78700/ cpcuyrns 50000 000 500.00 1.2768 391.6040
CFS Index Prop Sec 1100 /cas (tifs  500.00 0.00 500.00 0.7717 647.9202 Q\\\
UBS Div Fixed Inc 260y (1450 »ex 250.00 0.00 250:00 11013 227.0457
PIMCO Aust Bond W00/ P s o 250.00 0.00 250.00 1.0862 230.1602 4
Acad Gbl Mngd Vi mmquwcu\\pami g 4% 37500 0.00 375.00 31,2868 289.1733 (m
Realindex Aust Sh 200 [1pAs. Ax 500.00 0.00 ; 500.00 13710 304.6973 \
Schroder Aust Equity 18200/ H WA 375.00 , 0,00 : 375.00 1.4337 261.56140 Q\\
FSI Developing Comp Rroo/ FELO AR 175,00 0.00- 175.00 ; 1.3892 125.8627 \.\
QC Prem Small mogwqmw,%w\ oC, DJ,D 200.00 .00 200.00 1.4290 139.8699 x“
Magellan Glb Share ~187 00/ M yigs. A< 375.00 0.00 375.00 2.5238 148.5855
Platinum Intl JWNQG\\Q?C - AL 375.00 0.00 37500 ; 1.6852 ; me.w@mm &W\
Realindex Gbl Sh 72200/ 2)W6S5. A4 625.00 0.00 62500 1.3503 459.7955
FirstRate Saver 40/ Fast Ant .  500.00 0.00 500.00 \\
Total ; : - 5,000.00 5,800.00




Auto investment 20/08/2021 1:00:10 AM

Transaction detail v :

Option ; Gross {%) Fee {$) Net {4) Unit price ﬁ,mv , Units

CFS Index Aust Share 500.00 0.00 © 500.00 1.3183 379.2763
CFS Index Prop Sec ‘ 500.00 - 0.00 500.00  0.8158  612.8953
UBS Div Fixed Inc | 250.00 0.00 250,00 1.1056 / 226.1216
PIMCO Aust Bond ‘ 250.00 0.00 250,00 10015  229.0426
Acad Gbl Mnad VI Eq 375.00 0.00 375.00 13629 275.1486
Realindex Aust Sh- ; 500.00 0.00 500.00 ‘ 1.4082 355.0632 | ¢
Schroder Aust Equity 37500  0.00 375.00 1.4909 251.5259 |/
FSI Developing Comp 175.00 0.00 - 175.00 : - 1.4230 122.9706 W
QC Prem Small Comp : 200.00 0.00 200.00 1.4883 134.3815 |
Magellan Glb Share 375.00 0.00  375.00 25880 144.8995
Platinum Intl , 375,00 0.00 375,00 1.7030 220.1996
Realindex Gbl Sh §25.00 0.00 625.00 ‘ 1.4180 440.7616
FirstRate Saver ‘ 500.00 000  500.00

Total S 5,000.00 , 5,000.00




AMI Dishonour 21/08/2021 9:00:50 AM

Transaction detail

Print ver

Oum,oz;

CFS Index Aust Share
CFS Index Prop Sec
UBS Div Fixed Inc
PIMCO Aust Bond
Acad Gol Mnad Vi Eq
Realindex Aust Sh
Schroder Auskt Equity
F&l Umqmmmﬁﬁm Comp
OC Prem Small Comp
Magellan Glb Share
Platinum Int'
Realindex Gbl Sh
FirstRate Saver
Total

Gross {%)

501,58
503.82

249.07

249,34
373.21
500,28
375,28
176.25
201.51
372.55

37357

623.92
200.00

5,000.56

Fee (%)
.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00

Net (5)
501,59
503.92
249.07

249,34

373.21

500,28
375,28
17625
201,51
372.55
373.57
623.99
500.00
5,000.50

Unit price {§)
1.3225
0.8222
1.1015
1.0886
1.3564
1.4090
1.4920
1.4332
1.4995

2.5711

1.6965
1.4157

Units
379.2763
612:8953

/226.1216

220,042
275.1486
355.0632
251.5259
122.9796 |
134.2815
144.8995,

220.1996 |~

440.7616

Withdrawal 26/08/2021 7:23:30 PM

_Transaction detail

Option ;
FirstRate Saver
Total

Gross Q.wv

23,961.64

23,961.64

Net ($)
23,061.64
23,961.64

\



Management Fee Rebate 8/09/2021 12:00:20 AM

Frint version

Transaction detail _ 0 . ,, .
Option Gross ($) , Fee($) Net (§) Unit price ($) Units
UBS Div Fixed Inc’ 80.45 \ a.00 - 80.45 1.0958 73,3497
Total 80.45 80.45 ‘

Auto investment 20/09/2021 1:60:00 AM

 Transaction detail . . ‘
Option : : Gross ($) Fee (%) Net (%) Unit price {8) Units
CFS Index Aust Share152.0D \%MEE 500.00 0.00 500.00 1.2940 386.3988 <v
CFS Index Prop Sec 7Ll 500.00 - 0.00 500.00 0.8310 601.0338
FSI Strategic Cash /6200 “8 o} ae  500.00 0.00 ~ 500.00 : 1.0103 494.9025
UBS Div Fixed Inc 250.00 0.00 250.00 1.0980 \ muw,mmma
PIMCO Aust Bond , 250.00 0.00 250.00 , 1.0808 231.2887
Acad Gbl Mnad Vi Eq 375.00  0.00 375.00 : 1.2282 282.3370
Realindex Aust Sh 500.00 0.00 500.00 1.3718  364.4581
Schroder Aust Equity 375.00 0.00 375.00  1.4674  255.5540
FSI m‘mf‘.mmoﬁmm Comp 175.00 0.00 175.00 1.4982 116,8068
OC Prem Small Comp , 200.00 0.00 200.00 1.4587 137.1084
Magellan Glb Share 375.00 S 0.00 375.00 2.4774 151.3684
Platinum Int'l S 375.00 0.00 375.00 1.6853 222.5123
Realindex Gbl Sh 625.00 0.00 625.00 1.3817 452.3413
Total 5,000.00 5,000.00




Distribution 23/09/2021 11:59:50 PM

Transaction detail

Option

CFS Index Aust Share
PIMCO Aust Bond
Realindex Aust Sh
Schroder Aust Equity
FSI Developing Comp
OC Prem Small Comp
Total

Gross {$)
524.66
58:15
842.80
434.55
45.72
58.27
1,964.15

Fee (%)
0.00

0.00

0.00
.00
0,00
0.00

Net ($)
524.66
58.15
842.80
434.55
45.72
58.27
1,964.15

Unit price {§)
1.3016
1.078%
1.3682
1.4706
1.5206

1.4946

Units
403.2744
53.8975

1 615.9018

2985.4916
30.0671
38.9870




Auto investment 20/10/ 2021 1:00:10 AM

Transaction detail . , . ‘

Option Gross (%) Fee (%) Net (%) O Unit price {$) Units
CFS Index Aust Share ; 500.00  0.00 500.00 1.3092 381.9126
CFS Index Prop Sec 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.8240 606.7961
FSI Strategic Cash 500.00 0.00 500,00 : 1.0101  495.0005
UBS Div Fixed Inc | 250.00 0.00 25000 10757/ 232.4068
PIMCO Aust Bond 250.00 0.00 250,00 , 10490  238.3222
Acad Gbl Mngd VI Eq 375.00 0.00 375.00 1.2959 289.3742
Realindex Aust Sh 500.00 0.00 ' 500.00 1.3857 360.8285
Schroder Aust Equity i 375.00 0:00 | 375.00 1.4982 250.3004
F&I Umammmmim Comp 175,00 .00 175.00 : 1.5578 132.3379
OC Prem Small Comp 200.00 0.00 200.00 . 1.4627 136.7334
Magellan Glb Share 375.00 0.00 375.00 2.4524 152.6114
Platinum Int' 375.00 0.00  375.00 1.6451  227.9497
Realindex Gbl Sh 625.00 0.00 625.00 : 1.3932 448.6075
Total 5,000.00 . 5,000.00

Distribution 28/10/2021 11:59:50 PM

Transaction detail

Option ; Gross {5) Fee (%) ; . Unit price ($) Units
FSI Strategic Cash : 010 3.00 , 1.00949 0.0990
Total : : .18




Auto investment 20/11/2021 1:00:00 AM

Transaction detail

Option Gross (%)
CFS Index Aust Share , 500.00
CFS Index Prop Sec © 500.00
F5I Strategic Cash 500.00
UBS Div Fixed Inc 250.00
PIMCO Aust Bond 250.00
Acad Gbl Mrad Vil Eg ; S 37500
Realindex Aust Sh' 500.00
Schroder Aust Equity 375.00
FSI Developing Comp - 175.00
OC Prem Small Comp 200.00
Magellan Glb Share 375.00
Platinum Intl ; 375.00
Realindex Gbl Sh 625.00

Total 5,000.00

Fee {%)
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Net (%)
500.00

500.00.

500.00
250,00

250.00

375.00
300.00

375.00

175.00
200.00
375.00
375.00
625.00

5,000.00

Unit price {8)
1:3033

0.8530
1.0096
1.0723
1.0410
1.3487

1.3637

1.4721
1.5591

1.4452

2.5429
1.6940
1.4387

Units
383.6415
586.1665
495.2456

<\ 233.1437
240.1537
278.0455
366.7840
254.7381
112.2442
138.3802
147.4694
221.3695
434.4200




Withdrawal 2/12/2021 11:40:40 AM

Transaction detail . . ,
Transaction Reference No: 00120-211202-0005200

Option. -~ Gross{($)- Fee {$) Net-{%) Unit price {$) o Units
FSI Strategic Cash 752 [ o146 \ 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 10096 /. 950.4913
UBS Diy Fixed Inc xawvm 0y 4,000.00 0.00  4,000.00 M.amm% *\ \ 3,725.8238
Total \ 5,000.00 5,000.00

10



Switch - Rebalance 6/12/2021 1:15:11 PM

Transaction detail .
Transaction Reference No: 00120-211206-0008295
Switchin = Gross ($)  Fee($) Net ($) Unit price ($) ‘Units
CFS Index Global Shr "61\ o\ 32,408.98/  0.00 32408.98 %[0\ 20164 160726039 / A
CFSInd GhiLstInf )€1\ 08  21,60590 /  0.00 21,605.99 01§  1.4598 14,800.6508 i %%V,ww\
FSI Strategic Cash 12 N\ 019 21,106.48 / 0.00 21,106.48 PLO  1,0096  20,905.7845. ﬁ\b/mx
FSI Glob Cred Income 152\ 020 21,605,929 /. 0.00 121,605.99 o1 08047  24,148.8655/|
Macquarie Incorme Opp ™76 7 \ 07\ 21,605.99 \ 0.00 21,605.99 Sl 1.0997 19,647,1674 4
Benn ex-20 Aust Equi LS 92v 21,60596 /  0.00 21,605.96 DL 2.3087 9,358.4961 /)
Magellan Glb Share "7¥7. ™~ GHW wammw‘mw \ 0.00 , 3,681.58 %m,m, 2.5740 1,430.2953
Stew Wwide Sustain 751 ™ Ora 22,408,98 \ 0.00 32,408.08 @iy 1.9260 16,827.0924
T. Rowe Price Glb Eg My ~_ 028 32,408.98 0.00  32,408.98 2%h. 1.8094 17,911.4513 /
Total" 208,438.93 208,438.93
Switch out Gross ($)  Fee (8} Net (%) Unit price (%) Units
CFS index Aust Share T2\ wo¢’  /-6,027.94 /  0.00 -6,027.94 0 1.2820  -4,698.3164/]
CFS Index Prop Sec ™2\ oDk /-28,638.81 / opo -28,638.81 0.8552 = -23,487.8508/
UBS Div Fixed Inc %2\ O\L -14,971.97 / 000  -14,871.97 10780 +f -13,888.6540.f
Ezmo Aust Bond i 7y ok -20,236.39:, 0.08 -20,236.30 1.0400 -19,261.1210 .\w
“Acad Gbl Mngd V] Eq AN o Mwwmbww,ww 0000 aw@hww.wu i 1.3639 ~25,422.5891 1
Realindex Aust Sh 737\ O J -5,467.32 \ 0.00 -5,467.32 1.3512 -4,046.2700/)
Schroder Aust Equity 7\ 052 J-3,257.54./,  0.00 . -3,257.54 1.4607 -2,230.1225 /
FSI Dm{mwaﬁmmm mogmkdmwﬁ O -umﬂu@»km\.\ .00 -19,164.43 : 1.4785 -12,952.3175 4
0C Prem Small Comp s INo({ -18871.12.¢7 0.00 -18,871.12 1.3610 -13,865.6252 Nd
Platinum Sﬁ.w ]\ 004 ,\w-wwwmw,ww 000 -33,782.32 1.7114 -19,739.5822
ﬂmwmmmmx Gbl sh a7l QQOW /-21,983.32 .00 -21,983.32 1.4463 -15,189.6958 /
Total ~-208,438.93 \ : -208,438.93

11



Distribution 16/12/2021 11:59:50 PM

Print varsion

_Transaction detail - _ _ . . . v

Option ; Gross ($)  Fee ($)  Net () Unit price ,Amv Units
CFS Index Aust Share 1§17\ go¥ 616.35 \N 0.00 &mpm,mm Nwm\ ooS  1.2744 a83.6300
CFS Index Global Shr 752\ 17 237.88 ,\\ 0.00 , \mwm.mm 226) ong  1.9895 119.5677 Kw
CFS Index Prop Sec g 25 ~of  293.07 J, 000 ,\ 293.07 124\ ons  0.8758 334.7076
CFSInd GhlLstInf  — w1\ o & 226.45 \ 0.00 22645 38 07.p 14726 153.7756 .\
FSI Glob Cred Income & L\ 1.0 2.41 ,\ , 0.00 / 2.41 235 fom g2, 0.8924 2.7006
Macquarie Income Opp 182\ 0p@  19.65 .\ 000 \Hm,mm 738 O3 1.0974 17.9060 4\
Benn ex-20 Aust EQui 1524 o) 135.70 \ 0.00 S135.70 25 p24 22911 50.2202
Realindex Aust Sh —&\ Do) BOS.6S ,\ 0.00 /\m@m.&m 275 )007 13402 6705342

J o000 /441,53 934/ 003 1.4568 303.0821/
Magellan Glb Share Wl o, 5B7.85 r\ 0.00 : 567.95 134( 6 ?U 2.5508 ; mmw,mmmm&\
Realindex Gbl Sh 5 2\o6®  7.505.25 :\\\ 0.00 M&W@mmmm 228/ e0q 1.1954 6,278.442a )
Stew Wwide Sustain 755 \024  595.68 0.00 95.68 226/ p2b 18931 , 314.6585\
T. Rowe Price Gb Eq 572\ G2 401.22 \ 0.00 ,\Mow.mm 218/ 027 17445 .\ 220.9014 |
Total | 11,941.79 11,941.79 , |

Schroder Aust Equity g\ ooz 441.53

o,

12



Distribution 2770172022 11:59:50 PM

Print version

Transaction detail

Option mwﬁmm {%) Fee m%v Net {$) Unit price {$) J tinits
FSI Strategic Cash 2401 e J 211 0.00 J21113% 0% 10093/ 2,0006
FSI Glob Cred Income “182\ 04 o .\ 2.42 0.00 /2.42 N\ 07).  0.8906 /2.7173
Macquarie Income Opp 752 ,\Hm.mm - 0.00 - 19.67 VR o 10924 \mm,oomm
Total 24.20 24.20

Kind Regards,

Stuart Howes, AFP®, Adv.DipFP, B.Bus.
Private Client Adviser
Intelligent Advice Financial Planning Pty Ltd

INTELLIGENT
ADVICE/| RiNesE

WHERE YOUR NEEDS COME FIRST

T:(08) 6189 2665 | W: www.intelligentadvice.com.au
O: Suite 6/219 Onslow Road, Shenton Park, WA 6008
Like us on Facebook | Adviser Ratings: Platinum Status

A referral to a family member, friend or colleague is the highest compliment I could receive

Intelligent Advice Financial Planning Pty Ltd, Corporate Authorised Representative of Matrix Planning
Solutions Limited, ABN 45 087 470 200 AFSL & ACL N0.238256




